



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
Tel. 876-6800

①

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
JOHN H. CORCORAN
City Manager
JAMES L. FARRELL
Assistant City Manager

October 1, 1973

To the Honorable, the City Council:

Reference is made to order of the City Council relative to the land formerly occupied by the Houghton Portable Schools, Awaiting Report No. 2.

I had previously advised your Honorable Body under date of June 25, 1973 that arrangements were being made to restore the area to its original condition.

I have now been advised that bids have been taken and a contract awarded to a fence contractor for the erection of the chain link fence. Hopefully this work is to be completed in mid-October. Mr. Fagone assures me that after the fence erection, the Public Works Department will take immediate steps to resurface the area as may be needed.

I trust this is the information your Honorable Body is seeking in connection with the land in question.

Very truly yours,

John H. Corcoran
City Manager

JHC/b

Agenda #1

382

Comm. from John H. Corcoran, City Manager,
Relative to the Houghton Portable Schools.

In City Council,

October 1, 1973

Placed on file